
  

 

 Contacting the Council:  Switchboard 01782 717717 .  Text 07800 140048  

Email webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk.  www.newcastle-staffs.gov.uk 

Castle House 
Barracks Road 
Newcastle-under-Lyme 
Staffordshire 

ST5 1BL 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Health,Wellbeing & Partnerships 

Scrutiny Committee 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

PART 1 – OPEN AGENDA 

 
1 APOLOGIES    

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    

3 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING   (Pages 3 - 8) 

 To consider the minutes of the last meeting of the Committee held on 7th December 2020.  
 

4 UPDATE FROM CABINET    

 Nothing to report. 
 

5 DOMESTIC ABUSE UPDATE   (Pages 9 - 22) 

6 TACKLING FAITH AND RACE HATE - PROJECT    

 To consider a presentation from Councillor Moffat.  
 

7 PARKS AND OPEN SPACES SCRUTINY REVIEW    

 To consider a verbal update. 
 

8 MINUTES OF THE HEALTHY STAFFORDSHIRE SELECT 
COMMITTEE - 1 FEBRUARY 2021   

(Pages 23 - 24) 

 To receive feedback from members of this committee who attended the meeting of the 
Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee 
 

9 MEETING WITH THE CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP    

10 WORK PROGRAMME   (Pages 25 - 30) 

11 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME    

Date of 
meeting 
 

Monday, 1st March, 2021 

Time 
 

7.00 pm 

Venue 
 

Hybrid Meeting  - Castle 

Contact democraticservices@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk 

 

Public Document Pack

mailto:webmaster@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk


  

 Any member of the public wishing to submit a question must serve two clear days’ notice, 
in writing, of any such question to the Borough Council. 
 

12 URGENT BUSINESS    

13 DATE OF NEXT MEETING - 7 JUNE 2021    

 
Members: Councillors Ian Wilkes (Chair), Julie Cooper (Vice-Chair), John Cooper, 

Allison Gardner, Tony Kearon, Barry Panter, Ruth Wright, Sue Moffat, 
Silvia Burgess, Mark Holland and Bert Proctor 
 

 
Members of the Council: If you identify any personal training/development requirements from any of  the 
items included in this agenda or through issues raised during the meeting, please bring them to the 
attention of the Democratic Services Officer at the close of the meeting. 

 
Meeting Quorums :- 16+= 5 Members; 10-15=4 Members; 5-9=3 Members; 5 or less = 2 Members. 

 
SUBSTITUTE MEMBER SCHEME (Appendix 9, Section 4 of Constitution) 

 
 The Constitution provides for the appointment of Substitute members to attend Committees.  The 

named Substitutes for this meeting are listed below:-  
  
  

Substitute Members: Kenneth Owen 
Jennifer Cooper 
Andrew Fear 
Sarah Pickup 

Andrew Fox-Hewitt 
Gill Heesom 
Graham Hutton 

 
 If you are unable to attend this meeting and wish to appoint a Substitute to attend in your place you 

need to: 
 

 Identify a Substitute member from the list above who is able to attend on your behalf 

 Notify the Chairman of the Committee (at least 24 hours before the meeting is due to take 
place) NB Only 2 Substitutes per political group are allowed for each meeting and your 
Chairman will advise you on whether that number has been reached 

 
Officers will be in attendance prior to the meeting for informal discussions on agenda items. 
 

 
NOTE: THERE ARE NO FIRE DRILLS PLANNED FOR THIS EVENING SO IF THE FIRE ALARM 
DOES SOUND, PLEASE LEAVE THE BUILDING IMMEDIATELY THROUGH THE FIRE EXIT 
DOORS. 
 
ON EXITING THE BUILDING, PLEASE ASSEMBLE AT THE FRONT OF THE BUILDING BY THE 
STATUE OF QUEEN VICTORIA. DO NOT RE-ENTER THE BUILDING UNTIL ADVISED TO DO SO. 



Health,Wellbeing & Partnerships Scrutiny Committee - 07/12/20 

1 

HEALTH,WELLBEING & PARTNERSHIPS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

Monday, 7th December, 2020 
Time of Commencement: 7.00 pm 

 
 
Present: Councillor Ian Wilkes (Chair) 
 
Councillors: Julie Cooper 

Allison Gardner 
Tony Kearon 
 

Barry Panter 
Ruth Wright 
Sue Moffat 
 

Silvia Burgess 
Mark Holland 
 

 
Officers: Andrew Bird Head of Recycling, Waste and 

Fleet Services 
 Denise French Democratic Services Team 

Leader 
 Simon McEneny Executive Director - 

Commercial Development & 
Economic Growth 

 Sarah Moore 
 
Krestal Al- Daami 

Partnerships Manager 
 
Housing and Partnerships 
Policy Officer 

 
Also in attendance: Councillor Helena Maxfield, 

Portfolio Holder for 
Community Safety and 
Wellbeing 

 

12. APOLOGIES  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Bert Proctor and Councillor Jill 
Waring, Portfolio Holder for Leisure, Culture and Heritage. 
 

13. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no Declarations of Interest stated.   
 

14. MINUTES OF LAST MEETING  
 
Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on 14th September 2020 be 
confirmed as a correct record. 
 

15. UPDATE FROM CABINET  
 
The Committee considered the report from Cabinet updating on the following 
services: 
 

- Homelessness, Rough Sleeping and Temporary Accommodation – the report 
noted that the Newcastle Housing Advice Service (NHA Service) had seen 
increased demands for its service.  The Rough Sleepers service was 
delivered by Brighter Futures and continued to operate as normal.  The 
Severe Weather Emergency Protocol (SWEP) was outlined – this was 
instigated between 1st November – 31st March when the temperature was 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Health,Wellbeing & Partnerships Scrutiny Committee - 07/12/20 

2 

forecast to drop to zero degrees or below on a single night or during severe 
weather conditions such as rain and snow.  The Temporary Accommodation 
service position was fairly static with approximately 16 households in such 
accommodation at any one time; the service was delivered by a mixture of 
Bed and Breakfast and temporary accommodation units. 

- Domestic Abuse services update – the Police had advised that the expected 
increased demand in reporting had not materialised although partners 
expected an increase to occur as victims had not had access to safe spaces 
during lockdown to report incidents.  The weekly Multi Agency Risk 
Assessment Conference had seen fairly consistent numbers of cases but 
services had seen a rise in more complex cases with greater risk and an 
increase of abuse from adult children to parent.   

- Work to ensure visitors felt safe with reopening Town Centres post lockdown 
– updated signage had been installed in Kidsgrove and Newcastle town 
centres and public toilets had remained open with increased cleaning.  
Members received information on the provision of Street Marshals and 
Business Marshals and how the service was resourced. 

 
In relation to a query earlier in the meeting, the Partnerships Manager outlined the 
role of the organisation Open Door Stoke on Trent whose role including delivering 
weekly outreach services in Newcastle; further information would be circulated 
outside of the meeting to all Members.   
 
Members raised issues and queries as below:   
 

- How could the Committee help with the issues around homelessness and 
rough sleeping?  It was suggested that promoting and signposting people to 
the services of the NHA Service was important especially as their remit 
included preventative work.    

- Did the Council have provision such as The Macari Centre in Hanley?  The 
Committee was informed that the report on the Temporary Accommodation 
Policy later on the agenda would cover this in more detail but the Council did 
not own stock of accommodation and had to rely on other providers; the 
immediate issue was to build a resilient service and then enter into 
discussions with providers around additional provision.  It was also important 
to have pathways that could support the person and enable them to remain in 
accommodation appropriate to their needs which were often complex. 

- Could a progress update be made on the marshalling service?  Members 
were informed that there were 2 marshal roles – Street Marshals who gave 
advice in the town centre and dispersed groups of 6+ people, and Business 
Marshals who give advice to businesses and reminders to businesses 
including relating to the operation of the ‘Click and Collect’ service during 
Lockdown.  There had been very few negative reactions to the Marshals.  The 
Committee was advised that the Marshals were current staff who were unable 
to undertake their current role due to the pandemic, such as J2 staff.  Other 
Marshalling staff were provided through managing rotas to enable staff to 
undertake their substantive role as well as undertake duties as a Marshal. It 
was not thought there was any detriment to services but any specific issues 
could be raised with officers outside the meeting.   The Council would be able 
to reclaim some of the costs through the Business Marshal Support scheme.  
Members commended staff for maintaining services throughout the 
pandemic.  

 
Resolved: that the update be noted.   
 

Page 4



Health,Wellbeing & Partnerships Scrutiny Committee - 07/12/20 

3 

16. TEMPORARY ACCOMMODATION POLICY  
 
The Committee considered a report on a Temporary Accommodation Policy.  The 
aim of the policy was to set out the principle of how the Council would seek to meet 
its responsibilities to people who were homeless or threatened with homelessness in 
the Borough.  The Portfolio Holder for Community Safety and Wellbeing introduced 
the report and outlined how the Council had a statutory obligation to provide suitable 
accommodation for those who were eligible.   
 
Members raised the following issues and queries: 
 

- How were sources of help and support promoted?  The Partnerships 
Manager explained this was through various methods including - banners on 
display in Newcastle town centre; social media; reacting to reports of rough 
sleepers; through regular checks carried out by staff.  Members were 
informed that staff often knew who the rough sleepers were and where they 
were located and regular checks were made.  There was a free phone 
number accessible via payphones, the number tended to be well known to 
rough sleepers who also knew locations of drop in services and other support.  
Reference was made to the BID Ambassadors based in the Guildhall who 
also knew how to access specialist services and support.   

- Members noted that where hotels were used for temporary accommodation 
the staff may not be aware of how to find sources of help for those in need.  
The Partnerships Manager advised that people who were homeless or rough 
sleeping may have complex needs and specialist support was needed; they 
may also not meet the threshold to access social care.  Over recent months 
there had been positive work with the County Council and progress was being 
made with accessing the specialist support that was needed.   

- Members suggested it was a priority to ensure temporary accommodation 
was located within the Borough and asked if there was a limit to how far away 
such accommodation could be provided?  The Partnership Manager 
explained that the priority was to ensure the accommodation was appropriate; 
provision had been used in Stoke on Trent as that was where many 
supported providers were located.  The council did not have its own stock of 
accommodation.  There had been positive discussions with partners and the 
Ministry for Housing, Communities and Local Government around providing 
pathways of support to address ongoing issues rather than just providing a 
bed for a night.  The Partnership Manager asked for views on whether the 
approach in the draft policy was the right one.  Members emphasised the 
need to ensure a balance was struck between providing the right temporary 
accommodation and enabling people to access their own existing support 
networks.  The Partnership Manager responded that out of area could simply 
be a few miles outside the Borough where people may already be accessing 
other support services.  There may be occasions where out of area support 
was helpful such as Rehab services or in cases of Domestic Abuse.  

- Were there many cases of adults with learning difficulties in need of 
temporary accommodation and if so, it was particularly important that they 
could remain near their support group.  The Partnership Manager explained 
that social care would be involved in these cases and efforts would be made 
to accommodate people close to home but this would not always be possible 
dependent on where specialist support was located.   

- Reference was made to the reasons behind rough sleeping and whether 
there were options around a fast track approach to stop the situation 
accelerating.  The situation may not be due to a need for specialist support 
but rather due to a particular combination of circumstances.  The Partnership 

Page 5



Health,Wellbeing & Partnerships Scrutiny Committee - 07/12/20 

4 

Manager outlined work that had been undertaken over recent months and 
how greater hardship had been seen due to the pandemic.  She felt the main 
reasons for homelessness and rough sleeping remained the same and there 
was a role around preventative work; training and better promotion around 
availability of services and support.  She felt there was a positive opportunity 
with the Housing Advice Service being brought in-house from April 2021. 

 
Resolved: That 
 

(a) The Temporary Accommodation Policy be received and the Committee 
requests that the Policy reflect that the Council will endeavour to find 
accommodation within the Borough in recognition of the importance of 
existing support networks but it is accepted that this is not always possible or 
appropriate in certain situations;  

(b) Signposting information be sent to Bed and Breakfast providers who offer 
temporary accommodation to enable this to be passed on or used as 
appropriate; and  

(c) The Committee receive a further update on the role and work of the 
Newcastle Housing Advice Service as it progresses back in-house. 

 
17. MINUTES OF THE HEALTHY STAFFORDSHIRE SELECT COMMITTEE - 26 

OCTOBER 2020  
 
The Committee considered the digest from Staffordshire County Council outlining the 
work of the Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee at the recent meeting on 26th 
October 2020. 
 
Resolved: that the update be received. 
 

18. MEETING WITH THE CLINICAL COMMISSIONING GROUP  
 
The Committee considered the notes of the regular meeting held with Tracey 
Shewan of the Clinical Commissioning Group on 20th November.   
 
Members were advised that information regarding MRSA and C-diff numbers had 
been received and circulated to all the Committee.  There were a number of other 
queries arising from the meeting and a response would be sought and the 
information circulated to all Members. 
 
Resolved: that the update be received.   
 

19. WORK PROGRAMME  
 
The Committee considered the Work Programme.  Councillor Moffat had confirmed 
earlier in the meeting that the Scrutiny Review of Parks and Open Spaces would 
commence with an informal meeting on 15th December to discuss the scope of the 
Review. 
 
Members discussed Domestic Abuse.  It was noted that the earlier report had 
referred to potential increases in cases and Members asked whether there was 
under-reporting and if so, the extent of this.  The Committee agreed that they would 
be keen to understand the challenges ahead for local services and if there were to be 
an increase in demand, as has been previously expected during the pandemic, if 
providers had the resources to respond.  Members also expressly mentioned their 
concerns over the national increase in Domestic Homicide Reviews (DHRs), 

Page 6



Health,Wellbeing & Partnerships Scrutiny Committee - 07/12/20 

5 

increases of reported Child to Parent violence and the link between mental health 
and domestic abuse. 
 
The Partnership Manager explained that the expected increase of cases as a result 
of the lockdown hadn’t materialised although partners still expected an increase to 
occur as victims had not had access to safe spaces during lockdown to report 
incidents.  The Partnerships Manager added that neglect was now included within 
the criteria and definition for DHRs which may partly reflect the increased numbers 
locally.  The Partnerships Manager also explained that support services for Domestic 
Abuse were funded and commissioned by the County Council and Office of the 
Police and Fire Commissioner.  Any report to the Committee on Domestic Abuse 
would therefore need input from partners, in order to give a true reflection of capacity 
and available resources.   
 
Members suggested a report on Anti-Social Behaviour (ASB) including the impact of 
disruption to services for children and young people caused by the pandemic and 
what contingency measures were in place.  The report to also cover ASB by adults. 
 
Members referred to the item on the Work Programme regarding the impact of a No 
Deal Brexit which had not been included on the agenda; Members noted this was 
outside the remit of the Committee but asked that it be ensured that all future items 
on the Work Programme were relevant to the Committee’s focus. 
 
Councillor Moffat informed the Committee that the New Vic had been awarded 
£200,000 for project work about impacting faith and race hate.  Members agreed that 
a report be submitted to the next meeting on this project and the opportunities for the 
Borough. 
 
Resolved: that the next meeting include reports on Domestic Abuse, Anti-Social 
Behaviour and information on the project about faith and race hate as outlined at the 
meeting.   
 

20. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME  
 
There were no Members of the Public present. 
 

21. URGENT BUSINESS  
 
There were no items of urgent business. 
 

22. DATE OF NEXT MEETING - 1 MARCH 2021  
 
 

 
Chair 

 
 

Meeting concluded at 8.45 pm 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



  

  
1 

NEWCASTLE-UNDER-LYME BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

REPORT TO HEALTH, WELLBEING AND PARTNERSHIPS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

01 March 2021 
 
Report Title: Domestic Abuse update 
 
Submitted by: Vulnerability Officer, NBC.                                                                                        

Commissioning and Partnership Manager, Staffordshire Commissioners Office.  
Senior Commissioning Manager, SCC.                                                                                                                              

 
Portfolios: Community Safety and Wellbeing 
 
Ward(s) affected: All 
 

Purpose of the Report 
 
This report seeks to provide a further update to the Scrutiny Committee on demand and available support 
services for those affected by domestic abuse (DA) in the Borough. 
 
Key Matters for the Scrutiny Committee’s consideration; 
 
The Scrutiny Committee requested that the following be considered in the report –  

 How commissioned services will respond to the challenges ahead for local services and if there 
were to be an increase in demand, as has been previously expected during the pandemic, how 
partners might collectively respond.   

 National increase in the number of Domestic Homicide Reviews.  

 Increases of reported Child to Parent violence.  

 The link between mental health and domestic abuse.  
 

Recommendation 
 
That the Scrutiny Committee consider the information presented and raise questions as appropriate. 
 

 
1. Background 

 
1.1  The definition of domestic abuse is: Any incident or pattern of incidents of controlling, coercive or 

threatening behaviour, violence or abuse between those aged 16 or over who are or have been 
intimate partners or family members regardless of gender or sexuality. This can encompass but is not 
limited to the following types of abuse: 

 psychological 
 physical  
 sexual 
 financial 
 emotional 

Controlling behaviour is: a range of acts designed to make a person subordinate and/or dependent 
by isolating them from sources of support, exploiting their resources and capacities for personal gain, 
depriving them of the means needed for independence, resistance and escape and regulating their 
everyday behaviour. 

Coercive behaviour is: an act or a pattern of acts of assault, threats, humiliation and intimidation or 
other abuse that is used to harm, punish, or frighten their victim.”  

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



  

  
2 

This definition, includes so called ‘honour’ based violence, female genital mutilation (FGM) and forced 
marriage, and is clear that victims are not confined to one gender or ethnic group. 

1.2  Anyone can be a victim of domestic abuse, regardless of gender, age, ethnicity, socio-economic 
status, sexuality or background.  

 
1.3 Commissioners and strategic leads continue to track the progress of the Domestic Abuse Bill through 

parliament and its requirements will influence the review and development of both the pan 
Staffordshire DA Strategy and Action Plan refresh. 

 
1.4 Changes to legislation in relation to responsibility for the provision of Safe Accommodation across 

England and Wales effective from 1/4/21 is being addressed through a recently established DA Safe 
Accommodation Delivery Working Group, led by the County Council and reporting to the Domestic 
Abuse Commissioning and Development Board (DACDB). 

 
1.5  Details of the centrally and locally commissioned services were provided to the Scrutiny Committee 

in November 2019 and those arrangements remain in place.  
 
1.6 As part of its work programme, the Scrutiny Committee agreed at its November 2019 meeting that it 

would further review DA demand and services in the Borough in February 2021. This report has been 
prepared to enable Members to explore issues such as service demand, how demand is met and the 
impact of centrally and locally commissioned services. 

 
1.7 Scrutiny have sought to explore how commissioned services will respond to the challenges ahead for 

local services and if there were to be an increase in demand, as has been previously expected during 
the pandemic, how partners might collectively respond.   

 
2. Governance 
 
2.1 Governance of the DA agenda continues to be undertaken by the pan Staffordshire Domestic Abuse 

Commissioning and Development Board (DACDB). Jointly chaired by strategic leads within 
Staffordshire County and Stoke-on-Trent City Councils, the Board manages and oversees delivery of 
the pan Staffordshire DA Strategy (2017-2021) through the DA Action Plan (2017-2021).   
 
 The DA Action Plan was originally overseen by three DA working groups;  
 

 Preventing Violence and Abuse;  

 Provision of Services & Partnership Working; 

 Perpetrators.  
 
Two further working groups have more recently been established to support the DA arena; 
 

 Performance Framework working group; 

 Safe Accommodation working group. 
 
The Board and Working Groups comprise multi-agency representation which includes 
District/Borough Authorities.  

 
3. Local demand  
 
3.1 A snapshot of demand data in the Borough for the period 1st January 2020 to 31st December 2020 

has been prepared by Staffordshire Police, to accompany this report and is presented at Appendix 1 
for information. 
 

3.2 During the period, Staffordshire Police have received 2706 new reports of Domestic Abuse in the 
Borough, 2157 of those were partner/ex-partner incidents and 549 were due to an incident with a 
family member. There were 533 repeat victims over this period.   

Page 10



  

  
3 

 
3.3     In 2020 there were 232 cases heard at the weekly MARAC, (Multi agency domestic abuse 

conference).  The MARAC is where high risk cases are discussed, risk assessed and actions 
developed to try and reduce these risks. This is compared to in 2019 where 215 cases were 
discussed, therefore there was a slight increase.  
 

3.3 During 2020 Staffordshire Police changed the way they risk assess incidents of domestic abuse.  The 
previous risk assessment, which was called a DIAL, worked on a scoring system to determine risk. 
The victim was asked a set of questions and the answers given would determine whether the case 
was low, medium or high risk automatically. The Police now use the DASH (Domestic abuse Stalking 
and Harassment) model, the victim is still asked a set of questions, however, rather than an automatic 
score it is now for attending Officers to use their professional judgement to decide if the case is 
standard, medium or high risk.  Some medium and all high risk cases are then presented and heard 
at MARAC.  
 

3.4 Across the 10 Staffordshire (including Stoke-on-Trent) Neighbourhood Policing Teams (NPTs), 
Newcastle-under-Lyme NPT has the 3rd highest recorded domestic incidents, behind Stoke-on-Trent 
North and Stoke-on-Trent South.  

 
4. Local service provision  

 
4.1 New Era  

 
4.1.1 The pan Staffordshire contract for provision of support for victims of DA is delivered by Victim Support 

and the services for perpetrators by the Staffordshire Community Rehabilitation Company (CRC), the 
Reducing Re-Offending Partnership.  The service operates under the brand of ‘New Era’ and 
commenced in October 2018 on a five year contract.   
 
The New Era commissioned service reports for the first 24 months to 30/9/20: 
 

Victims Service Pan Staffs  Perpetrator Service Pan Staffs 

Enquiries and 
Referrals 

10,815 Referrals 709 

Victims Newcastle Perpetrators Newcastle 

Referrals 1202 Referrals 82 

New Adult Cases 929 Cases Supported 46 

New CYP Cases 127 

Adult Cases 
Supported 

645 

CYP Cases Supported 96 

 
4.1.2 Funding 

 
Funding for centrally commissioned DA services across Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent is provided 
by the Staffordshire Commissioners Office (SCO), Staffordshire County Council (SCC) and Stoke-on-
Trent City Council. 
 
The original joint financial DA investment of £1,930,000 pa including £909,000 provided by the SCO 
over and above that provided historically by the County and City Councils was uplifted in October 
2019.  The annual investment in DA services by the three commissioning partners has increased to 
£2,157,388 pa. 
 
District/Borough authorities have opportunity to secure additional DA services from New Era through 
local investment of funds, such as the Staffordshire Commissioner’s Locality Deal Fund award. 
 

 
 

Page 11



  

  
4 

4.1.3   Service Provision Outline 
 
The New Era service provides geographically consistent support for victims, perpetrators, children 
and young people, businesses and the local community through a tiered support comprising: 
 

 Prevention  

 Early Intervention; 

 Targeted & Acute Support. 
 
Investing in prevention and early intervention services is well recognised as the one of the most 
important factors to reduce the generational cycle of abuse, and such investment was always 
anticipated to increase levels of demand and indeed confidence in reporting of this form of 
unacceptable behaviour. 
 

4.1.4   New Era Service Offer 
 
Victims 
There is a consistent, comprehensive service offer available from New Era, including 24/7 telephone 
contact and Webchat (victims service). For both adults and children, the team provides locally based 
one to one support and a range of group work programmes alongside step down out of service through 
peer support.  
 
In the community New Era provide the DA in the workplace programme, run legal surgeries, have 
court based IDVA support, hospital based support and provide specialist DA awareness training to 
key cohorts including GP’s, dentists, hairdressers, community groups and also engage in prevention 
education. 
 
Perpetrators 
The perpetrator service aims to rehabilitate offenders and change their behaviour operates with 
consent. It provides locally based 121 support and a range of programmes for both adults and children 
and again supports the DA in the workplace programme and prevention education in the community. 
 

4.1.5   Contract Management 
 
Oversight and scrutiny of the jointly commissioned contract is provided by the DA Joint 
Commissioning Working Group (DAJCWG) made up of representatives from each of the three 
commissioning organisations, on a quarterly basis. 
 

4.1.6   Summary 
 
It is recognised that whilst new services are delivering positive outcomes, improvement opportunities 
will continue to be identified. Individual agency referral process pathways will continue to be refined 
to provide workable streamlined solutions for partners and service users alike.   
 
Whilst relationships between the new commissioned providers and previously commissioned service 
providers are developing positively, the need for continued harmonisation to meet increasing demand 
is ongoing and Commissioners are working with all parties to ensure services can effectively meet 
community pressures.  
 

4.1.7   COVID-19 Pandemic 
 
   The impact of the COVID-19 pandemic has impacted both those affected by domestic abuse and DA 

provider activity, nationally, regionally and locally.  In response to the first national lockdown early in 
Spring 2020, Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent responded very positively to identified concerns 
through the formation of the DA COVID Task, reporting into the Local Resilience Forum Sub Group. 

   
Partners from across the area including all service providers, police, housing, social care, community 

Page 12



  

  
5 

safety, health met weekly to examine police recorded DA incidents, demands on service providers in 
terms of support and safe accommodation, best practice, funding opportunities, and risk in light of the 
pandemic.  This group continued to operate weekly until August, monitoring information and 
responding accordingly in conjunction with other themed Task Groups.  
 
With the lifting of national lockdowns over the summer period, the DA COVID Task Group ceased 
forums and recommenced its activities again in September 2020 by meeting forthnightly, again 
reporting into the LRF Sub-Group.  More recently (December / January 2020, Staffordshire and Stoke-
on-Trent has started to see an uplilft in both enquiries (relating to general DA, child contact 
arrangement and legal advices) into DA services compared to the same 8 week period last year and 
referrals for support, both self and stakeholder.  Current information (January 2020) shows a 
reasonably static level of reported incidents and further work is being undertaken by the Task Group 
in this regard. 
 
Since the Spring 2020, DA support services have significantly adapted their delivery methods to 
ensure continuity of service and credit should be given to the dedication of their staff during this 
extremely challenging period. 
 
Services have retained their front door to victims and their families and Perpetrator programmes have 
been adapted appropriately. Support services for adults and children has reverted to on-line, both in 
group and 121 settings and where it’s both appropriate and safe, face to face engagement with 
appropriate measures is still being conducted.  

 
4.2 Children and Young People’s (CYP) Domestic Abuse Service  
 
4.2.1 After undertaking a local needs assessment in 2019, Newcastle-under-Lyme Borough Council as the 

lead partner for the Newcastle Partnership commissioned a specialist domestic abuse provider, Glow, 
to deliver domestic abuse services specifically for CYP to complement the pan Staffordshire New Era 
service. It is important to note that this is a small and specialist service compared to the baseline New 
Era service.  The main purpose of the service is to offer specialist support to children and young 
people affected by domestic abuse, either due to them witnessing it within the family home or 
experiencing it in their own relationships.  This is to safeguard the CYP and to help them move on 
and reduce the chances that they will go on to become victims and perpetrator’s in the future.  

 
4.2.2 The original contract commenced in 2019, in April 2020 the Partnerships team were able to extend 

the Glow contract until 31st March 2021 using the Locality Deal funding that is provided to the Borough 
by the Commissioners Office. 

 
4.2.3 First Response in Staffordshire report that there are 1000’s of children and young people affected by 

domestic abuse. In Newcastle Families First suggest that over 50% of the referrals received each 
week are affected and it is the biggest cohort of children at risk in the Borough.  

 
There are also known to be a large number of teenagers in abusive relationships from as young as 
12, these young people need the support to prevent them becoming high risk adults and help them 
understand the principals of healthy relationships. The last domestic homicide review (DHR) in the 
Borough was a teenage relationship. 

 
4.2.4 To complement the existing service Glow have launched DASIE – Domestic Abuse Support in              

Education. This is an accreditation for schools and colleges, to sign up they must agree to have an 
updated Domestic Abuse Policy, hold awareness days and attend regular training. In return they will 
receive free training and support which will equip staff with the skills, knowledge and confidence to 
identify children and young people who are experiencing domestic abuse at home or in their own 
relationships. 20% of school children will be affected by domestic abuse so it is vital teaching and 
pastoral staff know how to respond.  

 
 
 

Page 13



  

  
6 

4.2.5 Contract Management 
   

Oversight and scrutiny of the CYP service in the Borough is provided by the Newcastle Partnership.   
 
During 2020, the Glow CYP team have had to adjust they work to ensure they have carried on 
delivering the best possible service to CYP.  As soon as the pandemic started and schools were 
closed GLOW contacted all schools in Newcastle to look at new ways to work with CYP, they have 
stayed in regular contact throughout with teachers and pastoral leads to try and manage risk in 
partnership. 
 
A text message service was introduced specifically for young people whereby staff were available 
10am-10pm every Monday and Thursday called Teen Take Over. All schools were delivered young 
people’s survival cards. 
 
All the Glow team were issued with PPE and since March have continued to deliver support face to 
face, initially to the most high risk cases and then as schools opened up, all CYP were offered face 
to face support from September 2020. Throughout the pandemic the staff have showed exemplary 
commitment to the most vulnerable children and young people in the Borough.  
 
Over the summer months further letter box packs were delivered to all CYP who were being supported 
to help with coping skills and managing emotions. 
 
As a means of communication a newsletter has been introduced and sent to schools regularly so they 
knew that the service was still operating and how to refer. The message to schools was to look for the 
hidden victims of domestic abuse.  
 
As a result of the continued awareness raising that has been carried out by the service provider over 
the pandemic, they have continued to receive a substantial number of referrals. The total number of 
referrals to the service from 1st January 2020 – 31st December 2020 was 97.  7 CYP declined support 
and therefore the total of 90 CYP have been accepted and supported. At the time of writing the current 
caseload for the Young Persons Violence Advocate (High risk) (part time) is 13 and for the CYP 
practitioner (standard risk) (full time) is 20.  
 

5. New developments  
 

5.1   Safe Accommodation 

       
5.1.1  The Domestic Abuse Bill is currently working through Parliament and has had its second reading in 

the House of Lords. Once it has received Royal Assent, statutory guidance will be published and the 
Safe Accommodation Duty will come into force on 1st April 2021. 

 
5.1.2   There are a number of provisions within Bill, including a statutory duty on upper tier local authorities 

to convene a Local Partnership Board in relation to the delivery of domestic abuse support within safe 
accommodation. Local authorities can utilise existing partnership Boards, where appropriate. 

 
5.1.3 Local Partnership Boards are required to:   

 Assess the need for accommodation-based domestic abuse services;  

 Develop and publish a domestic abuse strategy for the provision of this support, based on the 
findings of the needs assessment;  

 Give effect to the strategy (by commissioning / decommissioning of services); 

 Monitor and evaluate effectiveness of strategy;  

 Report progress to MHCLG.  
 

5.1.4 The DACDB has agreed to act as the Local Partnership Board, for the purposes of fulfilling the duty, 
and a Domestic Abuse Safe Accommodation Sub-Group has been established to lead on this work. 
Newcastle Borough Council are represented at this group.  

 

Page 14



  

  
7 

5.1.5 The Safe Accommodation Sub-Group have developed an action plan, which responds to each 
element of the duty. It outlines the activities required to prepare for the introduction of the duty and 
subsequent steps needed to implement it.  

 
5.1.6 MHCLG funding will be available to upper tier local authorities (i.e. Staffordshire County Council and 

Stoke-on-Trent City Council) to support the delivery of the duty. MHCLG have undertaken consultation 
on the proposed funding allocation formula, but the final allocation has not yet been confirmed.  

 
5.1.7 The duty covers a range of types of safe accommodation (including refuge accommodation, specialist 

safe accommodation, dispersed accommodation, sanctuary schemes, move-on accommodation and 
other forms of domestic abuse emergency accommodation). 

 
5.1.8 Local authorities are not expected to deliver the Duty before it comes into force on 1st April 2021 i.e. 

they are not expected to have undertaken needs assessments, developed strategies or 
commissioned services.  MHCLG have indicated that they expect that existing arrangements for 
service provision in areas will be maintained, while this work is undertaken. Staffordshire County 
Council are working closely with Newcastle Borough Council, Staffordshire Moorlands District Council 
and Stoke City Council to ensure that existing refuge service provision in the north of the county, 
which is provided by Glow, is maintained.  

 
6. Local working arrangements  
 
6.1 Since the last Scrutiny review in 2019, the Daily Hub has continued to evolve and grow, there has 

been an increase and variation in partner participation and it provides a mechanism to refer cases 
into the third sector for continued support to de-escalate risk, increase preventative activities and 
therefore elevate pressure on statutory services, e.g. frequent callers to the Police with non- 
emergency contacts.  

 
6.2 Referrals are currently made to the Daily Hub using ‘professional judgement’ from partners who may 

need to ascertain further information following issues relating to vulnerability, which have given a 
cause for concern or having already identified that a single agency response is not sufficient to 
resolving the issue or to de-escalate the presenting risks.   

 
6.3 The Daily Hub works alongside the Weekly Hub, which manages more complex vulnerability cases, 

needing longer term attention and the weekly MARAC forum, which manages high risk domestic 
abuse cases in the Borough.  Where a more considered review of vulnerability is required, cases are 
referred from the Daily forum to the Weekly forum and for high risk domestic abuse cases they are 
referred directly to the MARAC from the Multi Agency Safeguarding Hub (MASH) but with immediate 
safeguarding and problem solving put in place locally.   

 
6.4 The MARAC is convened at Castle House each week and is well attended by a range of participating 

partners including Police, Staffordshire Fire and Rescue Service, New Era, Children’s safeguarding 
and Early Help Team, Aspire Housing, Glow, Newcastle Housing Advice, Homestart, Mental Health, 
Midlands Partnership NHS Foundation Trust and Maternity Services. The forum is Chaired by either 
the Neighbourhood Commander from the Neighbourhood Policing Team at Staffordshire Police or the 
Partnerships Manager at the Borough Council, who ensure that appropriate tasking is assigned to 
partners who contribute to reducing the risk and harm around vulnerable victims of domestic abuse 
and their families. 

 
6.5 Once it is decided that the a case is being reviewed by the MARAC, it is referred to New Era’s 

Independent Domestic Violence Advocates (IDVA) and in line with Victim Support’s Policy, they 
contact the victim if they agree to be referred onto a DA specialist to receive support, in order that 
their feelings and wishes can be brought to the MARAC and taken into consideration when trying to 
reduce risk around the victim and their family.  

 
 6.6 Newcastle was chosen as a pilot site for local MARACs (Multi agency risk assessment conference) 

in 2018, where high risk cases of domestic abuse are discussed, risk assessed and safety measures 

Page 15



  

  
8 

are put in place. This approach has been extremely successful in Newcastle and as such has been 
mainstreamed and used as an example of good practice for other districts in Staffordshire.  The rest 
of Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent have recently gone live with their own local MARACS, meaning 
that each District will now be responsible for their own MARAC and running of high risk cases. Each 
District has a MARAC co-ordinator employed by Staffordshire Police to assist the MASH (Multi agency 
safeguarding hub) on a local level.  

 
7. Other local initiatives  

 
7.1 The Borough Council previously led on a large range of domestic abuse awareness campaigns but 

now supports campaigns run by local providers e.g. New Era and Glow. To increase the awareness 
due to the pandemic the Council are also sharing key messages on social media from Staffordshire 
Police and have created a community safety themed Facebook page to share key messages and 
signpost and encourage victims to get support.  

 
7.2 During the pandemic the Council have been encouraging staff to reach out if they are worried they 

may be suffering from domestic abuse and providing signposting and support as appropriate.   
 

7.3 The Borough Council also intends to again pursue White Ribbon accreditation, when resources allow 
over the next 12 months. 

 
7.4 Over the last 12 months there have been a variety of other national funding sources available for 

domestic abuse projects, predominantly available to the voluntary sector. 
 
8. Key matters for consideration   
 
8.1 Domestic Homicide Reviews  
 
 There is no up to date available evidence to confirm that there has been an increase nationally of 

domestic homicide reviews (DHR’s) despite best efforts of Officers from the partners to ascertain this 
information. The Commissioner’s Office have approached the Domestic Abuse Commissioner to 
consider statistics throughout the pandemic.  

 
 The Borough currently has two potential DHR’s that have been paused to allow the Police to carry 

out further investigations.  The DHR Review Panel will reconvene when charging decisions have been 
made, to make a decision as to whether a review is required. The Home Office have been made 
aware of the position with the two cases.  

 
 Across Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent there are currently three live DHR’s, with a further number 

pending due to outstanding charges and enquiries, which is an increase to previous years.  However, 
it is too early to say if COVID has played a part in those cases because the reviews are in the very 
early stages and have not concluded. 

 
 In an attempt to prevent domestic homicides, partners across Newcastle-under-Lyme, have increased 

their campaigning on domestic abuse including the Borough Council, Aspire Housing and the Police 
to name a few. The Council are supporting the campaigns by all the local providers. These campaigns 
have been stepped up across Staffordshire to try and increase potential victims knowledge that there 
is support and help still available.  

 
8.2 Child to Parent Violence  
 
 In Newcastle there has been an increase of child to parent cases heard at the high risk forum, 

MARAC. In 2020 there were 16 cases whereas in 2019 there were just 5.  
 
 The cases that are heard at MARAC tend to also involve substance misuse and / or issues with 

alcohol.  Whilst this is concerning and cases where the child is the perpetrator often bring extra 

Page 16



  

  
9 

complexities as the parent doesn’t want to get their child in trouble with the Police, in Newcastle there 
have been some successes with these cases.  

 
 There is successful partnership working in Newcastle, including commissioned drug and alcohol 

services. By working in partnership partners are able to offer support to both the victim and also to 
the perpetrator which has resulted in successful outcomes. 

 
 It is too early to say if the pandemic has had any impact on these cases, however, locally it is felt that 

isolation and financial pressures are contributing to the increase use of alcohol//drug use, linked to 
mental health and nationally there has been a rise in these issues.  

 
8.3 Mental health and domestic abuse.  
 
 Mental health can cover such a broad range of issues, including anxiety and depression. Anxiety and 

depression are often common with victims of domestic abuse given the abuse they are suffering. 
However, it is evident from the cases discusses at MARAC that anxiety, depression and more serious 
mental health conditions are becoming more common with both the victim and perpetrator.  

 
 The risk of suicide has also been discussed on a larger proportion of cases for both the victim and 

perpetrator.  
 
 It is again too early to have any evidence that the pandemic is the reason for these increases, 

however, participating partners in the Borough certainly consider this to be a contributory factor. 
 
 Victims of domestic abuse are further isolated by issues such as working from home, home schooling 

and not being allowed to have physical contact with family and friends. There have been added 
financial pressures due to being furloughed or job loss which has contributed to increased abuse 
especially when there is already financial control. This is a national issue and not just a local issue. 

  
 Due to the excellent partnership working arrangements in Newcastle, including with mental health 

services, there has been a joined up approach to offering victims support. There are representatives 
from the health sector including Lymebrook, who attend the Daily Hub and MARAC, offering input, 
advice and support when required.  

 
 Through partnership working with New Era, the Police, Mental Health, substance misuse providers 

and other available support services, both victims and perpetrators can be offered a comprehensive 
range of support in Newcastle, including issues such as financial exclusion, employment and skills 
and family support, all of which can otherwise have a negative impact on mental health.  

 
9. National specialist domestic abuse services 
 
9.1 There are a wide range of national services available to victims of domestic abuse and their families 

some of the main services include: 
 

 National Domestic Abuse Helpline – 0808 2000 247 24hr 
  (Run in partnership with Women’s Aid and Refuge) 

 ManKind – Helping Men escape domestic abuse – 01823 334244 10am – 4pm 

 Broken Rainbow LGBT Domestic abuse helpline – 0300 999 5428 10am-8pm 

 Karma Nirvarna – Honour based violence helpline – 0800 5999 247 

 Childline – 0800 1111 

 NSPCC – 0808 800 5000 24 hr helpline.  
 

10. Legal and Statutory Implications 
 
10.1 The Council has statutory duties under the Children Act (1989) and (2004), the Care Act (2014) and 

the Safeguarding Vulnerable Groups Act (2006) to make arrangements to ensure that in discharging 

Page 17



  

  
10 

functions we have regard to the need to safeguard and promote the welfare of children and adults at 
risk of abuse and neglect.  

 
10.2 The Council also has statutory duties under the Domestic Violence, Crime and Victims Act (2004), 

when a domestic homicide occurs in the Borough, to instigate and lead a domestic homicide review 
(DHR), as the accountable body for the Community Safety Partnership (CSP). Overall responsibility 
for establishing a DHR rests with the local CSP as they are ideally placed to initiate a DHR and review 
panel due to their multi-agency design. CSPs are made up of representatives from the ‘responsible 
authorities’ (Police, local authorities, fire and rescue authorities, probation service and health) who 
work together to protect their local communities from crime and help people feel safer.  

 
11. Equality Impact Assessment 
 
11.1 An Equality Impact Assessment has not been developed for this area of work.  

 
12. Financial and Resource Implications 
 
12.1 The costs of the pan Staffordshire domestic abuse service are met by Staffordshire Commissioner for 

Police, Fire and Rescue and Crime, with contributions from Stoke-on-Trent City Council and 
Staffordshire County Council.   
 

12.2 The costs of additional Children and Young People’s service are currently met by the Newcastle 
Partnership using the Locality Deal Fund from the Staffordshire Commissioner and partnership 
contributions. It is not yet known if there will be an allocation of any further Locality Deal Funding, 
therefore it is not yet known if the CYP service can be extended beyond March 21.  

 
12.3 The Borough Council commits resources from the Partnerships Team to co-ordinate vulnerability 

activity in the Borough and contribute to safeguarding vulnerable residents.   
 
13. Major Risks 

 
13.1 If domestic abuse services are inadequate and/or do not have enough capacity, support to vulnerable 

victims and their families will be unavailable which would reduce the ability to undertake preventative 
work and increases the risk of the occurrence of domestic homicides. 
 

13.2 The New Era service is currently commissioned for 3 plus 2 years and therefore has 1 plus potentially 
2 years remaining.  Commitment to provide funding for the initial contractual term is in place with the 
Staffordshire Commissioner’s Office, Staffordshire County Council and Stoke-on-Trent City Council 
under a tri-parte legal agreement. Parties will reach agreement on any plans to extend the service, as 
per the tri-parte agreement timescales at a date to be defined. 

 
13.3 New Era provides baseline services for Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent and Staffordshire 

Commissioners Office have identified the opportunity to secure additionality based on local identified 
need.  There is a risk however, that if the funding is not available to continue the locally commissioned 
CYP service beyond March 2021, vulnerable children and young people in the Borough could 
potentially go without the vital support they need.  

 
13.4 The pandemic has brought additional risks to those in abusive relationships, there are now extra 

barriers to victims and their children reporting or receiving support. This is due to increased working 
from home or time spent in the home and therefore spending more time with the abuser and the lack 
of opportunity to get help due to increased isolation. We do not yet know the full extent of this issue 
and how many victims are affected and therefore suffering in silence.  

 
13.5 Despite an increase in campaigning to let those suffering know that they can still get support, there 

may be many victims who may otherwise be deterred from seeking support due to their inability to 
have safe contact with services, thus increasing the risk of serious injury or domestic homicides in the 
Borough.  

Page 18



  

  
11 

 
14. Sustainability and Climate Change Implications 

 
N/A 
 

15. Key Decision Information 
 
15.1 This report can be considered key in the following ways: - 

• It results in the Borough Council committing existing resources for the function to which the 
decision relates and; 

• To be significant in terms of its effects on communities living or working in an area comprising 
two or more electoral wards in the Borough. 

 
16. Earlier Cabinet/Committee Resolutions 

 
N/A 
 

17. List of Appendices 
 

17.1 Appendix 1 – Statistical snapshot of domestic abuse in Newcastle-under-Lyme (Staffordshire Police).  
 

18. Background Papers 
 
 N/A 

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Domestic Abuse – Newcastle last 12 months to 31st December 2020

Incidents Resourced Victims Crime & Non 

Crime

Positive Outcomes DVPN/O

2706 -8% (-245) 2125 -13% (-321)

79% resourced

533 Repeat* Victims
With 1650 DA offences 

19% of victims

2843 -15% (-514) 10% 23 DVPNs

21 DVPOs

Partner/Ex Partner 

Incidents

Offenders Crime Out of Court 

Disposals

2157 -6% (-149)
80% of Domestic 

Incidents

397 Repeat* Offenders 

With 1173 DA Offences

20% of offenders

1747 -11% (-211) 0.2%

4 -33% (-2)

Family Incidents Non Crime Charge/Postal 

Requisition

549 -15% (-96)
20% of Domestic 

Incidents

* Based on 2 or more crime or 

non crimes in a 12 month 

period

1096 -22% (-303) 8%

142 -7% (-10)

P
age 21



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee – Monday 1 February 2021 
District/Borough Digest 

 
Under the Health Scrutiny Code of Joint Working with District and Borough Councils, Authorities have undertaken to keep relevant Partners 
informed of their consideration of health matters having regard to the general working principle of co-operation and the need to ensure a co-
ordinated Staffordshire approach.     Therefore, the following is a summary of the business transacted at the meeting of the Healthy Staffordshire 
Select Committee held on Monday 1 February 2021 - link to Agenda and reports pack:- 
 
http://moderngov.staffordshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=871&MId=11773&Ver=4 
 
 

 Agenda Item  District(s)/Borough(s) 

Integrated Care System Delivery Plan 
 
The Committee gave preliminary scrutiny to the development of an Integrated Care System (ICS) for Staffordshire. 
This followed publication of Together We’re Better’s (The Staffordshire Sustainability and Transformation Partnership) 
Staffordshire and Stoke-on-Trent ICS Designation and Development Plan in December 2020 which outlined how the 
health and care system was to collaborate and strengthen partnership working in order to tackle the various 
challenges set out in the NHS’s Long Term Plan and their own Five Year Delivery Plan. Members learned of 
proposals to:- (i) reconfigure the County’s existing five Clinical Commissioning Groups into a single strategic unit and; 
(ii) develop Integrated Care Partnerships and sustainable Primary Care Networks. They agreed to give further 
scrutiny to the ICS as the measures contained in the Plan were developed and undertook to participate in the revised 
governance arrangements to support effective system working, as necessary. 
 
Covid-19 Vaccination Programme 
 
The Committee received an update on the implementation of the Covid-19 Vaccination Programme in the County. 
They were encouraged to learn that as of 28 January 2021:- (i) 143,301 vaccine doses had been administered; (ii) 
86% of over-80s had received their first vaccine dose and; (iii) 99.9% of care homes have been visited by vaccination 
teams. They noted guidance issued by the national Joint Committee on Vaccination and Immunisations which stated 
that those most at risk were to be prioritised for medication and the expectation that the four cohorts identified within 
this group in Staffordshire were to have received their first doses by Mid-February 2021. However, they agreed to 
keep progress made in the roll out of the Programme under close review and give assistance to Health in achieving 
its full implementation, as necessary. 

All Districts and 
Boroughs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All Districts and 
Boroughs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Their next meeting will be held on Tuesday 16 March 2021 at 10.00 am, Virtual/on-line. 

P
age 23

A
genda Item

 8

http://moderngov.staffordshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=871&MId=11773&Ver=4


T
his page is intentionally left blank



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

HEALTH, WELLBEING AND PARTNERSHIPS SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

Work Programme 2020/21 

Chair: Councillor Ian Wilkes 

Vice-Chair: Councillor Julie Cooper 

Members: Burgess, John Cooper, Gardner, Holland, Kearon, Moffat, Panter, Proctor, Wright 

Portfolio Holders covering the Committee’s remit: 

Councillor Helena Maxfield - Cabinet Member – Community Safety and Well Being 

Councillor Jill Waring - Cabinet Member – Leisure, Culture and Heritage 

 

The following services fall within the remit of this Scrutiny Committee: 

Health and Wellbeing  Leisure Facilities (Leisure Centres etc.) 

Anti-Social Behaviour Museum and Art Gallery 

CCTV Community Recreation 

Homelessness Community Centres 

Civil Contingencies / Emergency Planning Parks and Gardens – Recreation and 
Leisure 

Community Safety (Police and Crime Panel and Safer and Stronger Board (Crime and 
Disorder Reduction Partnership) 

Britain in Bloom 

Domestic Violence Reduction  

Business Crime Reduction  

 

P
age 25

A
genda Item

 10



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

The core Work Programme is determined at the beginning of the municipal year. Issues can be added throughout the year with the 

Chair’s approval or where a new priority area comes to the Committee’s attention.  

For more information on the Committee or its work Programme please contact Denise French on 01782 742211 or at 

denise.french@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk 

DATE OF MEETING ITEM BACKGROUND/OBJECTIVES 

Monday 10th September 2018 Newcastle Town Centre To consider the Councils responsibilities, strategies, initiatives 
and involvement with partner agencies and including: 

 The Purple Flag Scheme 

 Update on the Review of the Public Space Protection Order 
(PSPO) 

 ‘Make in Count’ Scheme 

 Homelessness 

Emergency Planning Scrutiny of the Boroughs preparations for the impact of Winter 
on the Provision of, and demand for, services. NB The remit for 
this Committee includes Civil Contingencies/Emergency 
Planning. 

Britain in Bloom Evaluation report on the Boroughs involvement and participation 
in the 2018 Scheme. 

Update on Mental Health 
Challenge 

 

Work Programme To discuss the work programme and progress of scrutiny activity 
and to consider any amendment/additions to the Programme. 

Monday 3rd December 2018 Leisure Provision  Community Recreation and Leisure Strategy 

 Evaluation of impact and effectiveness of Educational 
Programmes 

P
age 26

mailto:denise.french@newcastle-staffs.gov.uk


Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

 Kidsgrove Sports Centre – Community Group Business 
Plan 

SPACE Scheme Evaluation report on effectiveness of 2018 Scheme. 

Parkinson’s Disease 

Feedback 

Support and advice service for people with diabetes and 
Parkinson’s Disease.  From Councillors Panter and Maxfield on 
their review. 

Work Programme To discuss the work programme and progress of scrutiny activity 
and to consider any amendment/additions to the Programme. 

CCTV Report on options to 
enhance the current CCTV 
provision within the Borough 

 

Britain in Bloom (from 10th 
September meeting) 

Evaluation report on the Borough’s involvement and 
participation in the 2018 scheme. 

Monday 4th March 2019 Consultation on the Future of 
Local Health Services in 
Northern Staffordshire 

NSCCG invited to attend. 

Work being done to address 
the issue of monkey dust 

 

Opportunities for adult learning 
at Brampton Museum 

 

Feedback to officers on the 
Active Lives surveys 

 

Wednesday 19th June 2019 Safeguarding  

Work Programme Review of the Impact of the Committee’s Work.  To discuss the 
work programme and potential topics that Committee members 
would like to scrutinise over the forthcoming year. 

P
age 27



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Monday 9th September 2019 Dementia Dementia friendly activities in Newcastle-under-Lyme. 

Monday 2nd December 2019 Leisure Provision Consideration of the marketing of J2. 

SPACE Scheme Evaluation  

Domestic Violence An examination of the incidence of domestic violence and the 
impact of local initiatives.  Representatives from the 
Commissioner’s Officer and Staffordshire County 
Council/Stoke-on-Trent City Council invited to attend. 

Monday 2nd March 2020  Investigation of ways to encourage greater use of the parks 
and green spaces to encourage physical and mental wellbeing. 

Monday 1st June 2020 Emergency Planning Specifically in relation to climate change and the impact of 
flooding. 

Monday 14th September 2020 Partnership working to support 
the town centre re-opening 

 

Homelessness, vulnerable 
people and rough sleepers 

Domestic Violence 

Parks and Green Spaces 
Scrutiny Review  

To consider the work of the Borough Council and partners in 
making residents and visitors feel secure in the town centre; 
social distancing measures etc. 

Lessons learned in respect of changes made to the service 
during the pandemic 

Update on the service post lockdown 

Progress update 

Monday 7th December 2020 Covid 19 Update including 
impact on mental health/Town 
centre opening/rough sleepers 
and domestic violence 

 

Plans for a no-deal brexit 

 

 
 
 
  

Monday 1st March 2021 Domestic Abuse update report Requested at previous meeting 

P
age 28



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Tackling Faith and Race Hate 
project 

Parks and Green Spaces 
Scrutiny Review update 

Requested at previous meeting 

 

Update on progress 

7th June 2021 Anti-Social Behaviour update Requested at meeting on 7th December 2020.  To include 
numbers of ASBOs issued and comparison with other areas 

13th September 2021 Newcastle Housing Advice 
Service 

Review and update on how the service is performing now it is 
in-house 

Suggestions for potential future items: 

1. Feedback/Monitoring reports from bodies on which the Borough Council has member representation: 

 Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee -District and Borough Digest – summary of work of Committee 

 Staffordshire Police and Crime Panel – summary of Panel discussions (ongoing) 
2. Review of SPACE provision (December 2019 Committee) 
3. NHS Provision in North Staffordshire ( consultation exercise anticipated in Autumn 2018) 
4. Mental Health Challenge (ongoing) 
5. Dementia (considered at September 2019 meetings, ongoing) 
6. Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE) (report considered at 19th June 2019 meeting) 
7. Safeguarding (report considered at 19th June 2019 meeting) 
8. Domestic Violence (December 2019 committee) 
9. Counter Terrorism 
10. Purple Flag – 19th June 2019 
11. An examination of the incidence of domestic violence and the impact of local initiatives – December 2019 
12. Emergency planning specifically in relation to climate change and the impact of flooding. 
13. Examination of ways to encourage greater use of the parks and green spaces to encourage physical and mental wellbeing 

– March 2020 
14. To receive a report of air quality (reported to 25th November 2019 Economy, Environment and Place Scrutiny Committee) 
15. Plans for the delivery of a no deal Brexit (County Council examining this) 
16. Report to a future meeting on lessons learned in respect of changes made to the vulnerability and rough sleeping services 

during the Coronavirus pandemic (from meeting held on 1st June 2020). 

P
age 29



Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED  

Task/Finish Groups: 

1. Use of parks and green spaces to promote physical and mental health and wellbeing 
2. Domestic Abuse services  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

February 2021 

P
age 30


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING
	5 DOMESTIC ABUSE UPDATE
	Appendix 1 - H,W and P Scrutinty Committee - DA Visual Newcastle 2020 - March 2021

	8 MINUTES OF THE HEALTHY STAFFORDSHIRE SELECT COMMITTEE - 1 FEBRUARY 2021
	10 WORK PROGRAMME

